
WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. ROLL CALL.

VI. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VII. RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES:

1. Officer Sean Pena, Police Department.

VIII. PROCLAMATIONS:

1. Women’s History Month.

2. Joyce Harris Mills Weldin.

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

X. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
➢ January 20, 2024 Council Orientation Meeting Minutes; and
➢ January 30, 2024 Council Vision Setting A Meeting Minutes; and
➢ February 6, 2024 Council Vision Setting B Meeting Minutes; and
➢ February 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.

2. Budget Amendment 2023-2024-5.

3. Schedule Public Hearing for the April 8, 2024 Regular Council Meeting: Ludie Ange Moore

Family Partnership Rezoning.



 

 

XI. OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Human Relations Board Discussion. 

XII. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of Financing Terms and Agreement with First Citizens Bank for Equipment. 

2. Southbrook Phase 1 Preliminary Plat. 

XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 

1. Stray Animals/Loose Pets. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 

2. Town Spring Beautification. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

1. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, March 18, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall 
Assembly Room. 

2. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

3. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 
4. April Agenda Information and Abstracts Due: Wednesday, March 27, 2024. 
5. Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, March 28, 2024 @ 7:00 – Executive 

Conference Room. 
6. Good Friday Holiday - Town Offices Closed: Friday, March 29, 2024. 
7. Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, April 4, 2024 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive 

Conference Room. 
8. Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, April 8, 2024 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 

Room. 
9. NCLM Town and State Dinner: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 at 5:15 pm - 8:00 pm - The 

Firehouse, 109 E Ash Street, Goldsboro, NC. 

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER. 

XVII. ADJOURN. 

 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 756-2221 ext. 2344 at least forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



 

PROCLAMATION 
Women’s History March 2024 

 

WHEREAS, American women of every race, class, and ethnic background have made historic 

contributions to the growth and strength of our Nation in countless recorded and unrecorded ways; 

and 

WHEREAS, American women have played and continue to play critical economic, cultural, and 

social roles in every sphere of the life of the Nation by constituting a significant portion of the labor 

force working inside and outside of the home; and 

WHEREAS, American women have played a unique role throughout the history of the Nation 

by providing the majority of the volunteer labor force of the Nation; and 

WHEREAS, American women were particularly important in the establishment of early 

charitable, philanthropic, and cultural institutions in our Nation; and 

WHEREAS, American women of every race, class, and ethnic background served as early 

leaders in the forefront of every major progressive social change movement; and 

WHEREAS, American women have served our country courageously in the military; and 

WHEREAS, American women have been leaders, not only in securing their own rights of 

suffrage and equal opportunity, but also in the abolitionist movement, the emancipation movement, 

the industrial labor movement, the civil rights movement, and other movements, especially the peace 

movement, which created a more fair and just society for all; and 

WHEREAS, despite these contributions, the role of American women in history has been 

consistently overlooked and undervalued, in the literature, teaching and study of American history; 

and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem of the Town of Winterville hereby 

designate March as “Women’s History Month” honoring the contribution and legacy of women. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed this 

11th day of March 2024. 

 
 
   
 Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

3



 

PROCLAMATION 
JOYCE HARRIS MILLS WELDIN 

 

WHEREAS, the Winterville Community; would like to recognize Joyce Harris Mills Weldin 

for being the first Woman to run for public office in Winterville; and, 

WHEREAS, she is the daughter of Jarvis and Peggy Harris who lived at 120 Depot Street, 

Winterville North Carolina; and, 

WHEREAS, she ran for town alderman sometime around 1972 at the request of several 

town citizens who wanted to see a change for women and thought she would be a good 

representative for the Town of Winterville; and, 

WHEREAS, there was only one seat up for election; and, 

WHEREAS, she ran against Tyree Stocks and Calvin Henderson; and, 

WHEREAS, Calvin Henderson won the election; and, 

WHEREAS, the Daily Reflector published an article about Joyce Harris Mills being the 

first female to run for a seat on the Board of Alderman for the Town of Winterville. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem of the Town of Winterville 

hereby honor her contribution and hereby proclaim. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be 

affixed this 11th day of March 2024. 

 
 
 
   
 Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2024 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject:  Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meetings listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 2/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/4/2024 ☒ TM: 3/4/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/4/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

❖ January 20, 2024 Council Orientation Meeting Minutes; and 

❖ January 30, 2024 Council Vision Setting A Meeting Minutes; and 

❖ February 6, 2024 Council Vision Setting B Meeting Minutes; and 

❖ February 12, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

5



 

Page 1 of 13 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL ORIENTATION MEETING MINUTES 

SATURDAY, JANUARY 20, 2024 - 8:00 AM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 8:00 AM in the Town Hall 
Executive Conference Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 

Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moye gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Councilwoman Roberson asked to add the Human Relations Board to the items to discuss. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve the 
amended agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
BREAK FOR BREAKFAST: 
 
Mayor Hines noted the following items from Kirby Smart: 1. There is a cost associated with leadership. 
A degree of sacrifice.  2. You will be disliked for the best decisions you make. 3. You will be 
misunderstood at times and not have the opportunity to defend yourself. 
 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION: 
 
1. BRIC MATCHING FUNDS COMMITMENT LETTER – APPROVAL. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers presented the BRIC Grant Application requesting a “Letter of 
Commitment for Funding the Local Match.” The Town has already transferred $3.2 million dollars for 

6



 

Page 2 of 13 

this project, and it is set aside in the capital project fund. The letter states that at a minimum the Town 
will commit $2,854,800. Which has already been exceeded. 
 

 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve the 
BRIC Matching Funds Commitment Letter. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
  

7



 

Page 3 of 13 

2. NCDPS DESIGNATION OF APPLICANTS AGENT – APPROVAL. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers presented the resolution to authorize the Assistant Town Manager to 
sign and act on behalf of the Town for the 2023 BRIC (Building Resiliency in Communities) application. 
This will be used in the application process; as well as, grant management if awarded. 
 

 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers as the NCDPS Designation of Applicants Agent. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

8



 

Page 4 of 13 

Town Attorney Lassiter presented the following information for discussion and questions. Council and 
Staff discussed the information during the presentation. 
 

TOWN COUNCIL ORIENTATION MEETING 
Town Attorney - Outline of Topics 

 
1) Legal Authority for Town to Act 

a) North Carolina General Statutes 
i) 160A - Cities and Towns 
ii) 160D - Local Planning and Development Regulations 

 
b) Town Charter and Code of Ordinances 

 
c) Board Policies and Procedures Manual 

i) Adopted in 2008. Rules of Procedure approved by Council. 
 

d) Review of Key Statues, Ordinances and Rules Related to Operation of Town 
i) Oath of Office - NCGS §160A-61 

 
§ 160A-61. Oath of office. 

Every person elected by the people or appointed to any city office shall, before 
entering upon the duties of the office, take and subscribe the oath of office prescribed in 
Article VI, § 7 of the Constitution. Oaths of office shall be administered by some person 
authorized by law to administer oaths and shall be filed with the city clerk. (R.C., c. 111, 
s. 12; Code, s. 3799; Rev., s. 2920; C.S., s. 2628; 1971, c. 698, s. 1.) 

 
ii) Vacancies - NCGS §160A-63, Charter §2.7 & Rule 20 
 

§ 160A-63. Vacancies. 
A vacancy that occurs in an elective office of a city shall be filled by appointment of 

the city council. If the term of the office expires immediately following the next regular 
city election, or if the next regular city election will be held within 90 days after the 
vacancy occurs, the person appointed to fill the vacancy shall serve the remainder of the 
unexpired term. Otherwise, a successor shall be elected at the next regularly scheduled 
city election that is held more than 90 days after the vacancy occurs, and the person 
appointed to fill the vacancy shall serve only until the elected successor takes office. The 
elected successor shall then serve the remainder of the unexpired term. If the number of 
vacancies on the council is such that a quorum of the council cannot be obtained, the 
mayor shall appoint enough members to make up a quorum, and the council shall then 
proceed to fill the remaining vacancies. If the number of vacancies on the council is such 
that a quorum of the council cannot be obtained and the office of mayor is vacant, the 
Governor may fill the vacancies upon the request of any remaining member of the 
council, or upon the petition of any five registered voters of the city. Vacancies in 
appointive offices shall be filled by the same authority that makes the initial appointment. 
This section shall not apply to vacancies in cities that have not held a city election, levied 
any taxes, or engaged in any municipal functions for a period of five years or more. 

In cities whose elections are conducted on a partisan basis, a person appointed to fill 
a vacancy in an elective office shall be a member of the same political party as the 
person whom he replaces if that person was elected as the nominee of a political party. 
(R.C., c. 111, ss. 9, 10; Code, ss. 3793, 3794; Rev., ss. 2921, 2931; C.S., ss. 2629, 
2631; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1973, c. 426, S. 11; C. 827, S. 1; 1983, C. 827, S. 1.) 
 

  

9



 

Page 5 of 13 

iii) Compensation of Mayor and Council - NCGS §160A-64 
 

§ 160A-64. Compensation of mayor and council. 
(a) The council may fix its own compensation and the compensation of the mayor 

and any other elected officers of the city by adoption of the annual budget ordinance, but 
the salary of an elected officer other than a member of the council may not be reduced 
during the then-current term of office unless he agrees thereto. The mayor, councilmen, 
and other elected officers are entitled to reimbursement for actual expenses incurred in 
the course of performing their official duties at rates not in excess of those allowed to 
other city officers and employees, or to a fixed allowance, the amount of which shall be 
established by the council, for travel and other personal expenses of office; provided, 
any fixed allowance so established during a term of office shall not be increased during 
such term of office. 

(b) All charter provisions in effect as of January 1, 1972, fixing the compensation or 
allowances of any city officer or employee are repealed, but persons holding office or 
employment on January 1, 1972, shall continue to receive the compensation and 
allowances then prescribed by law until the council provides otherwise in accordance 
with this section or G.S. 160A-162. (1969, c. 181, s. l; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1973, c. 426, s. 
12; c. 1145; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, s. 1.) 
 
iv) Composition of Council - §160A-66 & Charter §2.1 & §2.2 
 

§ 160A-66. Composition of council. 
Unless otherwise provided by its charter, each city shall be governed by a mayor and 

a council of three members, who shall be elected from the city at large for terms of two 
years. (1971, c. 698, s. 1.) 
 
v) General Powers of Mayor and Council - NCGS §160A-67 & Charter §2.3 
 

§ 160A-67. General powers of mayor and council. 
Except as otherwise provided by law, the government and general management of 

the city shall be vested in the council. The powers and duties of the mayor shall be such 
as are conferred upon him by law, together with such other powers and duties as may 
be conferred upon him by the council pursuant to law. The mayor shall be recognized as 
the official head of the city for the purpose of service of civil process, and for all 
ceremonial purposes. (1971, c. 698, s. 1.) 
 
vi) Organizational Meeting - NCGS §160A-68 
 

§ 160A-68. Organizational meeting of council. 
(a) The council may fix the date and time of its organizational meeting. The 

organizational meeting may be held at any time after the results of the municipal election 
have been officially determined and published pursuant to Subchapter IX of Chapter 163 
of the General Statutes but not later than the date and time of the first regular meeting of 
the council in December after the results of the municipal election have been certified 
pursuant to that Subchapter. If the council fails to fix the date and time of its 
organizational meeting, then the meeting shall be held on the date and at the time of the 
first regular meeting in December after the results of the municipal election have been 
certified pursuant to Subchapter IX of Chapter 163 of the General Statutes. 

(b) At the organizational meeting, the newly elected mayor and councilmen shall 
qualify by taking the oath of office prescribed in Article VI, Section 7 of the Constitution. 
The organization of the council shall take place notwithstanding the absence, death, 
refusal to serve, failure to qualify, or nonelection of one or more members, but at least a 
quorum of the members must be present. 

10



 

Page 6 of 13 

(c) All local acts or provisions of city charters which prescribe a particular meeting 
day or date for the organizational meeting of a council are hereby repealed. (1971, c. 
698, s. 1; 1973, c. 426, s. 13; c. 607; 1979, c. 168; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, s. 2; 2017-
6, s. 3; 2018-146, ss: 3.1(a), (b), 6.1.) 
 
vii) Mayor Presides Over Council - NCGS §160A-69 & Code §31.01 
 

§ 160A-69. Mayor to preside over council. 
The mayor shall preside at all council meetings, but shall have the right to vote only 

when there are equal numbers of votes in the affirmative and in the negative. In a city 
where the mayor is elected by the council from among its membership, and the city 
charter makes no provision as to the right of the mayor to vote, he shall have the right to 
vote as a council member on all matters before the council, but shall have no right to 
break a tie vote in which he participated. (1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, s. 
3.) 
 
viii) Mayor Pro Tempore - NCGS §160A-70, Charter §2.4 & Code §31.02 
 

§ 160A-70. Mayor pro tempore; disability of mayor. 
At the organizational meeting, the council shall elect from among its members a 

mayor pro tempore to serve at the pleasure of the council. A councilman serving as 
mayor pro tempore shall be entitled to vote on all matters and shall be considered a 
councilman for all purposes, including the determination of whether a quorum is present. 
During the absence of the mayor, the council may confer upon the mayor pro tempore 
any of the powers and duties of the mayor. If the mayor should become physically or 
mentally incapable of performing the duties of his office, the council may by unanimous 
vote declare that he is incapacitated and confer any of his powers and duties on the 
mayor pro tempore. Upon the mayor's declaration that he is no longer incapacitated, and 
with the concurrence of a majority of the council, the mayor shall resume the exercise of 
his powers and duties. In the event both the mayor and the mayor pro tempore are 
absent from a meeting, the council may elect from its members a temporary chairman to 
preside in such absence. (1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, s. 4.) 
 
ix) Regular and Special Called Meetings - NCGS §160-71 
 

§ 160A-71. Regular and special meetings; recessed and adjourned meetings; 
procedure. 

(a) The council shall fix the time and place for its regular meetings. If no action has 
been taken fixing the time and place for regular meetings, a regular meeting shall be 
held at least once a month at 10:00 A.M. on the first Monday of the month. 

(b)  
(1) The mayor, the mayor pro tempore, or any two members of the council may at 

any time call a special council meeting by signing a written notice stating the time 
and place of the meeting and the subjects to be considered. The notice shall be 
delivered to the mayor and each councilman or left at his usual dwelling place at 
least six hours before the meeting. Only those items of business specified in the 
notice may be transacted at a special meeting, unless all members are present 
or have signed a written waiver of notice. In addition to the procedures set out in 
this subsection or any city charter, a person or persons calling a special meeting 
of a city council shall comply with the notice requirements of Article 33C of 
General Statutes Chapter 143. 

(2) Special meetings may be held at any time when the mayor and all members of 
the council are present and consent thereto, or when those not present have 
signed a written waiver of notice. 

11



 

Page 7 of 13 

(3) During any regular meeting, or any duly called special meeting, the council may 
call or schedule a special meeting, provided that the motion or resolution calling 
or scheduling any such special meeting shall specify the time, place and purpose 
or purposes of such meeting and shall be adopted during an open session. 

(b1) Any regular or duly called special meeting may be recessed to reconvene 
at a time and place certain or may be adjourned to reconvene at a time and place 
certain, by the council. 

(c) The council may adopt its own rules of procedure, not inconsistent with the city 
charter, general law, or generally accepted principles of parliamentary procedure. (1917, 
c. 136, subch. 13, s. 1; C.S., s. 2822; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1973, c. 426, s. 14; 1977, 2nd 
Sess., c. 1191, s. 7; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, s. 5; 1989, c. 770, s. 37.) 
 
x) Quorum - NCGS §160A-74, Charter §2.6, Code §30.05 & Rule 22 
 

§ 160A-74. Quorum. 

(a) A majority of the actual membership of the council plus the mayor, excluding 
vacant seats, shall constitute a quorum. A member who has withdrawn from a meeting 
without being excused by majority vote of the remaining members present shall be 
counted as present for purposes of determining whether or not a quorum is present. 

(b) Any member present by means of simultaneous communication in accordance 
with G.S. 166A-19.24 shall be counted as present for the purposes of whether a quorum 
is present only during the period while simultaneous communication is maintained for 
that member. (1917, c. 136, subch. 13, s. 1; C.S., s. 2821; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1975, c. 
664, s. 5; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, s. 6; 2020-3, s. 4.31(t).). 
 
xi) Council to Organize Town Government - NCGS §I60A-146, Charter §4.1 & 4.2 & 

Code §31.03 
 

§ 160A-146. Council to organize city government. 
The council may create, change, abolish, and consolidate offices, positions, 

departments, boards, commissions, and agencies of the city government and generally 
organize and reorganize the city government in order to promote orderly and efficient 
administration of city affairs, subject to the following limitations: 
(1) The council may not abolish any office, position, department, board, commission, 

or agency established and required by law; 
(2) The council may not combine offices or confer certain duties on the same officer 

when such action is specifically forbidden by law; 
(3) The council may not discontinue or assign elsewhere any functions or duties 

assigned by law to a particular office, position, department, or agency. (1971, C. 
698, S. 1.) 

 
xii) Statutory Powers Given to Town Manager - NCGS §169A-148 
 

§ 160A-148. Powers and duties of manager. 

(a) The manager shall be the chief administrator of the city. The manager shall be 
responsible to the council for administering all municipal affairs placed in the manager's 
charge by the council, and shall have the following powers and duties: 
(1) He shall appoint and suspend or remove all city officers and employees not 

elected by the people, and whose appointment or removal is not otherwise 
provided for by law, except the city attorney, in accordance with such general 
personnel rules, regulations, policies, or ordinances as the council may adopt. 

  

12



 

Page 8 of 13 

(2) He shall direct and supervise the administration of all departments, offices, and 
agencies of the city, subject to the general direction and control of the council, 
except as otherwise provided by law. 

(3) He shall attend all meetings of the council and recommend any measures that he 
deems expedient. 

(4) He shall see that all laws of the State, the city charter, and the ordinances, 
resolutions, and regulations of the council are faithfully executed within the city. 

(5) He shall prepare and submit the annual budget and capital program to the 
council. 

(6) He shall annually submit to the council and make available to the public a 
complete report on the finances and administrative activities of the city as of the 
end of the fiscal year. 

(7) He shall make any other reports that the council may require concerning the 
operations of city departments, offices, and agencies subject to his direction and 
control. 

(8) He shall perform any other duties that may be required or authorized by the 
council. 

(9) The manager shall receive a minimum of six clock hours of education upon the 
occurrence, or within six months of the occurrence, of any of the following: 

a. The Local Government Commission is exercising its authority under Article 
10 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes with respect to the city. 

b. The city has received a unit letter from the Local Government Commission 
due to a deficiency in complying with Chapter 159 of the General Statutes. 

c. The city has an internal control material weakness or significant deficiency in 
the most recently completed financial audit. 

d. The city is included on the most recently published Unit Assistance List 
issued by the Department of State Treasurer. 

(b) The education shall incorporate fiscal management and the requirements of 
Chapter 159 of the General Statutes. The education may be provided by the Local 
Government Commission, the School of Government at the University of North Carolina, 
the North Carolina Community College System, the North Carolina League of 
Municipalities, the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners, or other 
qualified sources at the choice of the governing board and upon the prior approval of the 
Local Government Commission. The clerk to the governing board shall maintain a record 
verifying receipt of the education by the manager and shall provide this information, 
upon request, to the Secretary of the Local Government Commission. (1969, c. 629, s. 
2; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1973, c. 426, s. 22; 2021-124, s. 5.) 
 
xiii) Town Clerk - NCGS §160A-l 71, Charter §4.3, Code §31.04 
 

§ 160A-171. City clerk; duties. 
There shall be a city clerk who shall give notice of meetings of the council, keep a 

journal of the proceedings of the council, be the custodian of all city records, and shall 
perform any other duties that may be required by law or the council. (1917, c. 136, 
subch. 13, s. 1; C.S., s. 2826; 1941, c. 103; 1949, c. 14; 1971, c. 698, s. 1.) 
 
xiv) Town Attorney - NCGS §I60A-l 73, Charter §4.4, Code §31.07 
 

§ 160A-173. City attorney; appointment and duties. 
The council shall appoint a city attorney to serve at its pleasure and to be its legal 

adviser. (1971, c. 698, s. 1.) 
 
  

13



 

Page 9 of 13 

e) Council Meetings 
i) Regular Meetings-NCGS §160A-71, Charter §2.5, Code §30.02, Rule 1 
ii) Special Called Meetings - NCGS §160A-71, Code §30.03, Rule 2 
iii) Emergency Meetings. 

 
f) To Hold a Council Meeting and to Take Action - Must have a quorum 

 
g) Voting - NCGS §160A-75, Charter §2.3, Rule 7 

 
§ 160A-75. Voting. 

(a) No member shall be excused from voting except upon matters involving the 
consideration of the member's own financial interest or official conduct or on matters on 
which the member is prohibited from voting under G.S. 14-234 or G.S. 160D-109. In all 
other cases except votes taken under G.S. 160D-601, a failure to vote by a member who 
is physically present in the council chamber, or who has withdrawn without being 
excused by a majority vote of the remaining members present, shall be recorded as an 
affirmative vote. The question of the compensation and allowances of members of the 
council is not a matter involving a member's own financial interest or official conduct. 

(b) Notwithstanding subsection (a) of this section, a vote or failure to vote by any 
member present by means of simultaneous communication in accordance with G.S. 
166A-19.24 shall be treated as if the member were physically present only during the 
period while simultaneous communication is maintained for that member. 

(c) An affirmative vote equal to a majority of all the members of the council not 
excused from voting on the question in issue, including the mayor's vote in case of an 
equal division, shall be required to adopt an ordinance, take any action having the effect 
of an ordinance, authorize or commit the expenditure of public funds, or make, ratify, or 
authorize any contract on behalf of the city. In addition, no ordinance nor any action 
having the effect of any ordinance, except an ordinance on which a public hearing must 
be held pursuant to G.S. 160D-601 before the ordinance may be adopted, may be finally 
adopted on the date on which it is introduced except by an affirmative vote equal to or 
greater than two thirds of all the actual membership of the council, excluding vacant 
seats and not including the mayor unless the mayor has the right to vote on all questions 
before the council. For purposes of this section, an ordinance shall be deemed to have 
been introduced on the date the subject matter is first voted on by the council. (1917, c. 
136, subch. 13, s. 1; C.S., s. 2821; 1971, c. 698, s. 1; 1973, c. 426, s. 16; 1979, 2nd 
Sess., c. 1247, s. 7; 1983, c. 696; 2001-409, s. 9; 2005-426, s. 5.1(a); 2013-126, s. 11; 
2015-160, s. 5; 2019-111, s. 2.5(n); 2020-3, ss. 4.31(h), 4.33(a); 2020-25, s. 51(a), (b), 
(d).) 

 
h) Town Meeting Agenda 

i) Public Comment - NCGS §160A-81.1 
 

§ 160A-81.1. Public comment period during regular meetings. 
The council shall provide at least one period for public comment per month at a 

regular meeting of the council. The council may adopt reasonable rules governing the 
conduct of the public comment period, including, but not limited to, rules (i) fixing the 
maximum time allotted to each speaker, (ii) providing for the designation of spokesmen 
for groups of persons supporting or opposing the same positions, (iii) providing for the 
selection of delegates from groups of persons supporting or opposing the same 
positions when the number of persons wishing to attend the hearing exceeds the 
capacity of the hall, and (iv) providing for the maintenance of order and decorum in the 
conduct of the hearing. The council is not required to provide a public comment period 
under this section if no regular meeting is held during the month. (2005-170, s. 3.) 

 

14



 

Page 10 of 13 

ii) Public Hearings - NCGS §160A-81 
 

§ 160A-81. Conduct of public hearings. 
Public hearings may be held at any place within the city or within the county in which 

the city is located. The council may adopt reasonable rules governing the conduct of 
public hearings, including but not limited to rules (i) fixing the maximum time allotted to 
each speaker, (ii) providing for the designation of spokesmen for groups of persons 
supporting or opposing the same positions, (iii) providing for the selection of delegates 
from groups of persons supporting or opposing the same positions when the number of 
persons wishing to attend the hearing exceeds the capacity of the hall, and (iv) providing 
for the maintenance of order and decorum in the conduct of the hearing. 

The council may continue any public hearing without further advertisement. If a 
public hearing is set for a given date and a quorum of the council is not then present, the 
hearing shall be continued until the next regular council meeting without further 
advertisement. (1971, c. 698, s. 1.) 

 
2) Open Meetings Law - NCGS §143-318.11(a) 
 

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions. 
(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be 

held only when required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted 
in this section. A public body may hold a closed session and exclude the public only 
when a closed session is required: 
(1) To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant 

to the law of this State or of the United States, or not considered a public record 
within the meaning of Chapter 132 of the General Statutes. 

(2) To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or 
similar award. 

(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order to 
preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, 
which privilege is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be 
discussed in a closed session and nothing herein shall be construed to permit a 
public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely because an 
attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body 
may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or 
settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative 
procedure. If the public body has approved or considered a settlement, other 
than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the 
terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its 
minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is 
concluded. 

(4) To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other 
businesses in the area served by the public body, including agreement on a 
tentative list of economic development incentives that may be offered by the 
public body in negotiations, or to discuss matters relating to military installation 
closure or realignment. Any action approving the signing of an economic 
development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of 
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session. 

(5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents 
concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in 
negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed 
contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or 
lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an 
employment contract or proposed employment contract. 

15



 

Page 11 of 13 

(6) To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, 
conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual 
public officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or 
investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an individual public 
officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be considered in a 
closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence, 
performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a member of the 
public body or another body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its 
own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment 
or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the 
appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting. 

(7) To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal 
misconduct. 

(8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response 
to incidents of school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety 
components of school improvement plans by a local board of education or a 
school improvement team. 

(9) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to 
existing or potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, 
legal counsel, or law enforcement or emergency service officials concerning 
actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity. 

(10) To view a recording released pursuant to G.S. 132-1.4A. 
(b) Repealed by Session Laws 1991, c. 694, s. 4. 
(c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a 

motion duly made and adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting 
shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes listed in subsection (a) of this section. 
A motion based on subdivision (a)(l) of this section shall also state the name or citation 
of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A 
motion based on subdivision (a)(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each 
existing lawsuit concerning which the public body expects to receive advice during the 
closed session. 

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, s. 2. (1979, c. 655, 
s. 1; 1981, c. 831; 1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, s. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 
(Reg. Sess., 1994), C. 570, S. 2; 1995, C. 509, S. 84; 1997-222, S. 2; 1997-290, S. 2; 
2001-500, S. 2; 2003-180, s. 2; 2013-360, s. 8.41(b); 2014-79, s. 9(a); 2016-88, s. 3.) 

  

16



 

Page 12 of 13 

Town Manager Parker presented the following Chain of Command/Organization Chart including lines of 
communication for discussion and questions. Council and Staff discussed the information. 
 

 
 
  

17



 

Page 13 of 13 

Remaining information from the Agenda will be moved to Vision Setting Meetings on January 30th and 
February 6th. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 12:05 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of March 2024. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

18



 

Page 1 of 27 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2024 – 5:30 PM 

VISION SETTING PART A MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 5:30 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 

Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Chris Williams, Interim Police Chief 

Cliff McGuffin, Public Works Director 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Ron Mills, Electric Systems Superintendent 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 
Diane White, Parks and Recreation Director 

Jordan Shirley, Parks and Recreation Programming Supervisor 
Josh Edens, Parks and Recreation Maintenance Supervisor 

Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 
Willie Gay, Building Inspector/GIS Technician 

Angela Fuller, Human Resource Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Mayor Pro Tem Harrell gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
BREAK FOR DINNER 
 

19



 

Page 2 of 27 

Town Attorney Lassiter: Planning and Zoning Board and Board of Adjustment and process. 
 
Town Attorney Lassiter presented the following information for discussion and questions. Council and 
Staff discussed the information during the presentation. 
 
1. Planning and Zoning Board - NCGS §160D-301, Code §32.065, Zoning Ordinance - §13.4 
 

§ 160D-301. Planning boards. 

(a) Composition. - A local government may by ordinance provide for the appointment 
and compensation of a planning board or may designate one or more boards or 
commissions to perform the duties of a planning board. A planning board 
established pursuant to this section may include, but shall not be limited to, one 
or more of the following: 

(1) A planning board of any size or composition deemed appropriate, organized 
in any manner deemed appropriate; provided, however, the board shall have 
at least three members. 

(2) A joint planning board created by two or more local governments pursuant to 
Part 1 of Article 20 of Chapter 160A of the General Statutes. 

(b) Duties. - A planning board may be assigned the following powers and duties: 

(1) To prepare, review, maintain, monitor, and periodically update and 
recommend to the governing board a comprehensive plan, and such other 
plans as deemed appropriate, and conduct ongoing related research, data 
collection, mapping, and analysis. 

(2) To facilitate and coordinate citizen engagement and participation in the 
planning process. 

(3) To develop and recommend policies, ordinances, development regulations, 
administrative procedures, and other means for carrying out plans in a 
coordinated and efficient manner. 

(4) To advise the governing board concerning the implementation of plans, 
including, but not limited to, review and comment on all zoning text and map 
amendments as required by G.S. 160D-604. 

(5) To exercise any functions in the administration and enforcement of various 
means for carrying out plans that the governing board may direct. 

(6) To provide a preliminary forum for review of quasi-judicial decisions, provided 
that no part of the forum or recommendation may be used as a basis for the 
deciding board. 

(7) To perform any other related duties that the governing board may direct. 
(2019-111, s. 2.4; 2020-3, s. 4.33(a); 2020-25, s. 51(a), (b), (d).) 

 
Completed applications shall be received a minimum of ten (10) days prior to the 

Planning Board meeting at which the proposed amendment is scheduled to be 
considered. 
 

All applications for amendment shall contain, as a minimum, a description of the 
proposed change and if it would require a change of the zoning maps, the application 
shall include a map drawn to a scale of not less than four hundred (400) feet to the inch 
and not more than twenty (20) feet to the inch showing the land covered by the proposed 
amendment, a legal description of the property and a list of names and addresses of all 
owners of property involved in the map change and all adjoining owners as shown on 
County tax records. 
 

  

20



 

Page 3 of 27 

Section 13.4 Planning Board Action 
The Zoning Administrator shall present any properly completed application for 

amendment to the Planning Board at its next regularly scheduled meeting occurring at 
least ten (10) days after filing of such application with the Zoning Administrator. 
 

The Planning Board shall either recommend in favor of an amendment or in 
opposition to an amendment by simple majority vote of those present and voting. The 
Board may also propose conditions to their recommendation. A tie vote on a proposal 
shall be considered to be in opposition to such amendment. If the Planning Board should 
fail to act on any proposed amendment within ninety (90) days after it is presented to the 
Board such failure to act shall be considered to be a favorable recommendation for the 
purposes of this procedure. (2000 Zoning Ordinance 0-5/-02/49900 adopted 02//4/200)0 
 

Section 13.5 Town Council Action 
The Zoning Administrator shall present any proposed amendments to the Town 

Council at its next regular scheduled meeting, following Planning Board action, at which 
it hears rezoning proposals. The Zoning Administrator shall transmit to the Town Council 
the Planning Board's record of action on the proposed amendments. 
 

The Town Council shall take such lawful action on such proposals as it may 
deem advisable provided that no zoning amendment shall be adopted until after a public 
hearing shall have been held. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 13.6, a simple 
majority vote of the Town Council shall be required to amend this ordinance. Notice of 
public hearing shall be given as required by N.C.G.S. 1600. 
 
Section 13.6 Protest Petition 

(Section Removed - Repealed by Session laws 2015- 160, s.2, effective August 
1, 2015 and applicable to zoning ordinance changes initiated on or after that date.) 
 
Section 13.7 Special Provisions for Conditional Districts 
 

Proposals for rezoning to any Conditional District shall be requested during a 
rezoning. Such proposals and requests shall be processed and considered in in the 
same procedure as conventional rezoning proposals, except as otherwise set forth 
herein, and the voting shall be the same as that required for zoning matters. 
 

In approving a Conditional District, the Town Council shall make the following 
affirmative findings. 

 

2. Board of Adjustment - NCGS §160D-302, Zoning Ordinance §12.1 
 

§ 160D-302. Boards of adjustment. 

(a) Composition. - A local government may by ordinance provide for the appointment 
and compensation of a board of adjustment consisting of five or more members, each to 
be appointed for three-year terms. In appointing the original members or in the filling of 
vacancies caused by the expiration of the terms of existing members, the governing 
board may appoint certain members for less than three years so that the terms of all 
members shall not expire at the same time. The governing board may appoint and 
provide compensation for alternate members to serve on the board in the absence or 
temporary disqualification of any regular member or to fill a vacancy pending 
appointment of a member. Alternate members shall be appointed for the same term, at 
the same time, and in the same manner as regular members. Each alternate member 
serving on behalf of any regular member has all the powers and duties of a regular 
member. 

21



 

Page 4 of 27 

(b) Duties. - The board shall hear and decide all matters upon which it is required to 
pass under any statute or development regulation adopted under this Chapter. The 
ordinance may designate a planning board or governing board to perform any of the 
duties of a board of adjustment in addition to its other duties and may create and 
designate specialized boards to hear technical appeals. If any board other than the 
board of adjustment is assigned decision-making authority for any quasi-judicial matter, 
that board shall comply with all of the procedures and the process applicable to a board 
of adjustment in making quasi-judicial decisions. (2019-111, s. 2.4; 2020-3, s. 4.33(a); 
2020-25, s. 51(a), (b), (d).) 
 

Section 12,1 Establishment of Board of Adjustment 
 

A Board of Adjustment is hereby established. Said Board shall consist of five (5) 
members; four (4) members of the Board shall be appointed by the Town Council and 
shall be residents of the Town of Winterville, and one (1) member shall be appointed by 
the Board of County Commissioners of Pitt County, all for overlapping terms of three (3) 
years. Any vacancy in the membership shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same 
manner as the initial appointment. 
 

The member appointed to the Board by the Board of County Commissioners as 
representative of the extraterritorial area outside the Town of Winterville shall be a 
resident of such area and a citizen of Pitt County. Such member shall have equal rights, 
privileges, and duties with other members of the Board in all matters. The concurring 
vote of four (4) members of the Board shall be necessary to reverse any order, 
requirement, decision or determination of any administrative official charged with 
enforcement of this ordinance or to decide in favor of· the applicant any matter upon 
which it is required to pass under the Zoning Ordinance or to affect any variation of such 
Ordinance. 
 

In addition to the regular members, the Town Council may appoint one (I) 
alternate member, who shall be a resident of the Town of Winterville and the Board of 
Commissioners of Pitt County may appoint one (1) alternate member, who shall be a 
resident of the extraterritorial area, each for three (3) year terms. The Chairman of the 
Board of Adjustment, or in his absence the acting chairman, may appoint the alternates 
to sit for any regular members in case of the absence or disqualification of any regular 
members. In such case the alternate members shall have the same powers and duties 
of the regular members they are replacing during such time. In no case, however, shall 
more than five (5) regular members or combination of regular members and the alternate 
members be empowered to vote on any matter that comes before the Board. (2000 
Zoning Ordinance, 0-51-02149900, adopted 02/14/2000) 
 

Section 12,2 Proceedings of the Zoning Board of Adjustment 
 

The Board of Adjustment shall elect a chairman and a vice-chairman from its 
members who shall serve for one (1) year or until re-elected or until their successors are 
elected. The Board shall appoint a secretary, who may be a municipal officer, an 
employee of the Town, or a 
Member of the Board of Adjustment. The Board shall adopt rules and by.-laws in 
accordance with' the provisions of this Ordinance and of Chapter 1600 of the General 
Statutes of North Carolina. 
Meetings of the Board shall be held at the call of the chairman and at such other times 
as the Board may determine. The chairman, or in his absence the vice-chairman, may 
administer oaths and compel the attendance of witnesses by subpoena. All meetings of 
the Board shall be open to the public. (2000 Zoning Ordinance, 0-51-02149900, adopted 
02/14/2000)  

22



 

Page 5 of 27 

Section 12.3 Appeals, Hearings and Notice 
 

An appeal from the decision of the Zoning Administrator may be taken by the 
aggrieved party to the Board of Adjustment. Such appeal shall be taken within forty-five 
(45) days by filing with the Zoning Administrator a notice of appeal specifying the 
grounds thereof. The Zoning Administrator shall forthwith transmit to the Board all 
papers constituting the record upon which the action appealed from was taken. The 
Board of Adjustment shall fix a reasonable time for. 

 
Town Manager Parker / Assistant Town Manager Bowers: 
 
1. Chain of Command for communication. 
 
Town Manager Parker presented the following Chain of Command/Organization Chart including lines of 
communication for discussion and questions. Council and Staff discussed the information. 
 

 
 
  

23



 

Page 6 of 27 

2. Organizational Structure/Departmental Operations. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers gave the following Organizational Structure/Departmental Operations 
presentation. Council and Staff discussed the information. 
 
MS4 was defined for all as "Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System". The Recycle/Solid Waste Work 
Session date was changed to Monday, February 26th at 5:30 pm due to conflicts. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

24



 

Page 7 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

25



 

Page 8 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

26



 

Page 9 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

27



 

Page 10 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

28



 

Page 11 of 27 

 
 

 
 

29



 

Page 12 of 27 

 
 

 
 

30



 

Page 13 of 27 

Town Manager Parker gave the following Organizational Structure/Departmental Operations 
presentation. Council and Staff discussed the information. 
 
There was in-depth discussion concerning minimum housing code, parks and recreation, and Police 
Department relations. 
 

 
 

 
 

31



 

Page 14 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

32



 

Page 15 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

33



 

Page 16 of 27 

 
 
Committees and Boards: 
 
Town Manager Parker gave an overview of the following the following Committees and /Boards. 
Council and Staff discussed the information. 
 
1. MPO. 
 
2. Audit committee. 
 
3. Mid-East. 
 
4. Library. 
 
5. CMSD. 
 
6. Human Relations Board: County. 
 

Councilwoman Hawkins will represent the Town and NAACP on the Pitt County Human Relations 
Board. 

 
7. Human Relations Board: Town. 
 

Councilwoman Roberson represents Council on the Winterville Human Relations Board. It was 
noted that this Board is struggling. 

 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:  
 
1. State of the Budget - FY 2023-2024: 
 
Town Manager Parker, Assistant Town Manager Bowers, and, Finance Director Manning gave the 
following State of the Budget - FY 2023-2024 presentation. Council and Staff discussed the information. 
 

34



 

Page 17 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

35



 

Page 18 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

36



 

Page 19 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

37



 

Page 20 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

38



 

Page 21 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

39



 

Page 22 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

40



 

Page 23 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

41



 

Page 24 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

42



 

Page 25 of 27 

 
 

 
 

 

43



 

Page 26 of 27 

 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS. 
 
Town Manager Parker: Noted the Audit Letter that needs to be signed by all of Council. 
 

Councilwoman Smith: Thanks to all for being here this evening; guests, and Staff to take part in 
the meeting. 
 

Councilwoman Roberson: Thanks to all for being here this evening; guests, and Staff to take 
part in the meeting. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell: Thank you and good night to all. 
 

Councilman Moye: We do have a new Council. We need to meet as needed to sacrifice for the 
new members serving. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins: Thanks to all the participants, invested stakeholders, and Staff. Citizens of 
Winterville are at the top of the organizational chart. 
 
Mayor Hines: Keep our thoughts and prayers for families in need. Noted we are elected to serve our 
time. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 9:02 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of March 2024. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 

44



 

Page 27 of 27 

 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

45



 

Page 1 of 5 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024 – 5:30 PM 

VISION SETTING PART B MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Vision Setting Part B Meeting on the above date at 5:30 PM in 
the Town Hall Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 

Richard E. Hines, Mayor 
Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem (arrived at 6:25 pm) 

Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 
Johnny Moye, Councilman 

Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 
Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 

Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 
Chris Williams, Interim Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Ron Mills, Electric Systems Superintendent 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Evan Johnston, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 
Diane White, Parks and Recreation Director 

Jordan Shirley, Parks and Recreation Programming Supervisor 
Josh Edens, Parks and Recreation Maintenance Supervisor 

Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 
Angela Fuller, Human Resource Director 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 

INVOCATION / BLESSING: Councilwoman Smith gave the Invocation and Blessed the meal. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilwoman Smith to approve 
the agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 

BREAK FOR DINNER 
 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
 

1. Council Vision Setting Process/Discussion 
 

Town Manager Parker gave the following presentation for discussion and questions. Council and Staff 
discussed the information in-depth. 
 

46



 

Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
 

 
 

47



 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 
 

 
 

48



 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 

 
 

 
 

49



 

Page 5 of 5 

Council and Staff discussion included downtown, traffic patterns, Powell Bill, rebranding the Town, 
Council’s vision, citizen input, priority of needs, mission statement, mobile app, long term costs, 
collective agreement on direction, and many comments on the multi-purpose building. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilman Moye to prepare a 
survey and distribute to the public on the Multi-Purpose Building. 
 
Council and Staff discussed the process, needs assessment, getting the word out to citizens, timeline, 
scheduling, hiring assistance, grants, and budgetary needs/impact. After discussion, the vote was 
taken. 
 
Motion failed, 2-3. Councilwoman Hawkins and Councilman Moye voted in favor. Mayor Pro Tem 
Harrell, Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilwoman Smith opposed. 
 
Town Manager Parker noted that we have been having technical problems with our internet and 
connectivity in Town Buildings. The Voting Process software was explained and the process of voting 
at future meetings. 
 
MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins: Town has been discussing the Multi-Purpose Building since 2006. Citizen 
input is important, look at what the citizen want. 
 
Councilman Moye: Thanked Staff for taking the initiative to proceed with the Multi-Purpose Building. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell: Thanked Staff for their commitment and dedication. Meetings like tonight are 
needed. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: Thanks to Staff. 
 
Councilwoman Smith: Thanks to Staff 
 
Manager Parker: None 
 
Mayor Hines: None 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:11 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of March 2024. 
 
 
 
   
 Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

50



 

Page 1 of 9 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 6:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Richard E. Hines presiding. The following were present: 

 
Richard E. Hines, Mayor 

Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
Shantel Hawkins, Councilwoman 

Johnny Moye, Councilman 
Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 

Lisa Smith, Councilwoman 
Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 

Anthony Bowers, Assistant Town Manager 
Chris Williams, Interim Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Cliff McGuffin, Public Works Director 

Robert Sutton, Electric Director 
Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Willie Gay, Building Inspector/GIS Technician 
Diane White, Parks and Recreation Director 

Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 
Angela Fuller, Human Resource Director 

Absent: Evan Johnston, Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer 
Absent: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Absent: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Hines called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moye gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Hines led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Hines welcomed the public. 
 
ROLE CALL: Present: Councilwoman Smith, Councilwoman Roberson, Mayor Pro Tem Harrell, 
Councilman Moye, Councilwoman Hawkins, Mayor Hines. All present 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
  

51



 

Page 2 of 9 

RECOGNITION OF NEW EMPLOYEES: 
 
1. Officer Taylor Kriner, Police Department. 
2. Officer Joseph Roach, Police Department. 
3. Andrew “Drew” Gardener, Electric Department. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS: Mayor Hines read the Proclamation. 
 
1. Black History Month. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson Roberson and Councilman Moye shared events upcoming for Black History 
Month. 

 

52



 

Page 3 of 9 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
1. Ange Plaza Lot 25 & 33 Annexation Request (Parcels 52602 & 84684) “Lowes Foods”. 
 
Planning and Economic Development Director Penn gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

53



 

Page 4 of 9 

 
 

 
 

 
 

54



 

Page 5 of 9 

 
 
Mayor Hines declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
annexation request. No speakers 
 
Mayor Hines asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the annexation/rezoning request. No 
speakers 
 
Mayor Hines asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is Council’s 
pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to approve 
the annexation request. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Hines read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Valerie Tyson – Celebrating Women request from Greenville Pitt Education Association, Inc. 

2. Mattie deJesus – Discussed the Train Depot and the Winterville Historical and Arts Society. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ January 8, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes; and 
2. Release and Refund of Taxes 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
consent agenda Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
  

55



 

Page 6 of 9 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Appointments. 
 
Director of Parks and Recreation White noted that the Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) is composed 
of seven (7) Resident members, two (2) Non-Resident (ETJ) members, and one (1) Alternate member 
that may be a resident or non-resident. 
 
The Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) currently has one (1) Resident vacancy. Staff recommends 
appointing current RAB Alternate and Winterville resident Katrina Jones to fill the vacant RAB Resident 
position. Appointing Ms. Jones to the Resident position results in one (1) vacant RAB Alternate 
position. 
 
There are currently applications on file and confirmed they are still interested in which the applicant 
indicated RAB as either their sole interest or first preference. The applicants, all of whom are Town 
residents, are as follows (listed in order of receipt): 
• John Powell 
• Melanie Miller 
• Johnathan Powell 
• Shetoria Roach 
Staff recommends appointing one (1) of the individuals to the now vacant RAB Alternate position. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to appoint 
Katrina Jones to the resident position. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to appoint 
Melanie Miller to the alternate position. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
2. ElectriCities Appointments to Non-Power Agency Board of Directors. 
 
Staff presented the needs on for appointments needed to Non-Power Agency Board of Directors. 
 
The Non-Power Agencies BOC has a Winterville representative position to be filled. There is also an 
alternate position vacant. Having at least one designee is good but two is not required but would be 
helpful. It is not a demanding role and they normally just meet every two years virtually as the BOC 
appoints someone from the Non-Power Agencies members to serve on the Board of Directors. The 
individual will receive a variety of communications that is pertinent to our community. To fill the 
positions, the Town Council can make the appointments by motion at a Town Council meeting. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman and seconded by Councilman Moye to remove Tony Moore and 
appoint Councilwoman Smith to the representative position on the ElectriCities Non-Power 
Agency Board of Directors. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 

Motion made by Councilman Moye to appoint Councilwoman Roberson to the alternate 
position on the ElectriCities Non-Power Agency Board. Councilwoman Roberson 
declined. 
 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson to appoint Mayor Pro Tem Harrell to the 
alternate position on the ElectriCities Non-Power Agency Board. Mayor Pro Tem Harrell 
declined. 
 

56



 

Page 7 of 9 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell and seconded by Councilwoman Hawkins to appoint 
Councilwoman Hawkins to the alternate position on the ElectriCities Non-Power Agency Board 
of Directors. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
1. Town Hall Meeting. (Citizens of Winterville, Town EMS/Fire, Town Police and Town Staff) 
(Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Council and Staff discussed the Town Hall Meeting date. 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Hawkins and seconded by Councilman Moye to hold the Town 
Hall Meeting on Thursday, March 7, 2024 from 6:00 pm – 7:00 pm. Motion carried unanimously, 
5-0. 
 
2. Intersection of Old Tar Road/Vernon White. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
3. Town-Based Transportation - Next Steps. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
4. Multi-Purpose Community Center. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers gave an update on the soil study for the Multi-Purpose Building 
property. 
 
5. Fair Housing. (Councilwoman Hawkins). 
 
Council and Staff discussed Councilwoman Hawkins’ items. Staff is working on timelines and 
benchmarks for the items. Councilwoman Hawkins encouraged the public to speak out regarding 
needs. Mayor Hines suggested to allow Staff time to report back on the items. 
 
6. Old Tar Road/Vernon White Road Intersection. (Councilwoman Roberson). Staff to reach out to 
NCDOT concerning the issue. 
 
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS: 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: The following announcements were presented by Assistant Town Manager 
Bowers: 

• 2024 Primary Early Voting: February 15 – March 2, 2024 – Community Room. 

• Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, February 19, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly 
Room. 

• Town Council Recycle/Solid Waste Work Session: Monday, February 26, 2024 @ 5:30 pm - Town 
Hall Assembly Room. 

• Human Relations Board Meeting: Thursday, February 22, 2024 @ 7:00 – Town Hall Executive 
Conference Room. 

• Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 

• 2024 Election Primary: March 5, 2024 – Community Room and Operation Center Training Room. 

• Agenda Review Meeting: Thursday, March 7, 2024 @4:00 pm – Town Hall Executive Conference 
Room. 

• Easter Eggstravaganza: Saturday, March 9, 2024 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm - Winterville 
Recreation Park. 

• Regular Town Council Meeting: Monday, March 11, 2024 @ 6:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly Room. 

57



 

Page 8 of 9 

 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Attorney Lassiter: No report tonight. I do point out that we have a closed session pursuant to Attorney-
Client Privilege to speak with the town attorney regarding a privilege and confidential matter. 
 
Councilwoman Smith: Thank you to everybody who came out this evening; thank you to staff; thank 
you to members of the community; thank you to our elected officials, County Commissioner Smith for 
joining us tonight. I thank everybody and want to assure you that we are all members of this community 
and are proud of our community and we want to see growth and progress. I do want us to do so wisely 
and to take into consideration things like our infrastructure and long-term goals and make sure that we 
are doing things in a manner that is manageable and sustainable and that will benefit all our 
constituents. I thank you for being here this evening. 
 
Councilwoman Roberson: I would like to thank everyone that is here for the meeting tonight; our 
citizens and our staff. I appreciate all that you do and our citizens just make sure you always let your 
elected officials let know the things that you want to see in our community,  the things that you have 
concerns. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Harrell: I would echo Councilwoman Smith and Councilwoman Roberson. Thank you 
to the staff for all that you do and the things that we do not know that you do, all your hard work thank 
you. We thank those joining us tonight, I am happy to see a lot of faces in the audience so, continue to 
come back and learn more and grow with us as a community. Also want to say February is Heart Month 
so make sure that you take the time to exercise, also women Listen to Your Heart because we are 
prone for heart and cardiovascular disease. 
 
Councilwoman Hawkins: I wanted to say it was a wonderful Black History Program yesterday. I would 
like to acknowledge and thank Miss Mattie deJesus for putting that together. We had young and young 
beautifully seasoned. We had all demographics there, and when we say the people. The Constitution of 
the United States says we the people and we are the people as I sit up here as a Town Councilwoman, 
I am also the people and a citizen here. I would like to thank the staff for all you do, I would like to thank 
law enforcement for protecting and securing us I would like to thank Chief Williams for when I left the 
last meeting, he ensured that I got into my car safely, that meant a lot to me, it is the little things that 
mean so much and what I say again we are better together. Thank you, I would like to thank this board. 
 
Councilman Moye: This new board is really coming together, and I thank God for that I thank God for 
this the staff that we do have here and I would like to thank County Commissioner Smith for being here 
tonight. I would like to thank Mr. Hunsucker for coming out tonight and the work that he helped 
yesterday with the program that we had at the Train Depot. I just want to say thank you and Miss Mattie 
deJesus and your staff did an excellent job. I want to thank you for the recognition that you gave me 
yesterday. All our citizen here tonight especially without you there is no need for us. You see Johnny 
Moye not doing correctly do not talk about him, tell him I am enough that you can be able to tell me. I 
like to say to everyone especially all the ladies and the men Happy Valentine's Day. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Bowers: Want to send a get well soon out to several staff members who 
you know put us in a little bit of a scramble today, but we all worked together as a team, everybody 
stepped up to help keep this meeting on schedule and keep everything from falling apart and you know 
some critical people were out and so it was a team effort to pull all this together and still keep things 
going so we could still have this meeting S we hope they will get well soon the people that are out sick 
and thank you to everybody that stepped up and helped. 
 
Mayor Hines: Thank you to Assistant Town Manager Bowers for your role tonight. Thank you, Willie 
Gay, for your role tonight. But that just goes the show can go on. You what type of town we have when 

58



 

Page 9 of 9 

one person is down someone else picks it up. That shows you what type of Board we have when one 
person is down the other person picks it up. This is not a one man show, we are a Town, this town was 
here before me, this town going to be here after me but it is only as good as what we put into it and we 
are going to do our best to make sure that we move this town forward. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in 
order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege 
is hereby acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing 
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open 
merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body 
may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, 
judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or 
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed 
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes as 
soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded. (Attorney-Client Privilege). 
 
Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye to go into Closed 
Session. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Entered Closed Session at 7:37 pm. 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Harrell and seconded by Councilman Moye to adjourn the 
meeting. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting Adjourned 8:22 pm. 
 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of March 2024. 
 
 
 
   
 Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

59



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2024 

Presenter: Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2023-2024-5 

Action Requested: Approval of Budget Amendment. 

Attachment: Budget Amendment 2023-2024-5. 

Prepared By: Jessica Manning, Finance Director Date: 2/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/4/2024 ☒ TM: 3/4/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/4/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

This is the fifth budget amendment for the 2023-2024 Fiscal Year. 

The first item in this amendment addresses the need to appropriate funds in the Police department for gun 

sights and a drone as well as money to process drug evidence in the amount of $32,300. These funds will be 

allocated from the Asset Forfeiture account. 

The second item addresses the need to appropriate funds in the Water department to cover the cost of 

replacing a water line on Depot Street in the amount of $79,000. The water line needed to be replaced 

because the line was constructed of a material that is no longer allowed to be used. At some point in the 

future this line will have to be replaced. To keep from having to cut open a new street and replace the line in 

the future, it was determined that it was more economical to replace the line while the street was open. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment will increase the budget in the amount of $111,300. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends Council approve the budget amendment. 

 

60



 

SECTION 1. Revenues are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Fund Account Increase Decrease

Fund Balance Appropriation General 10-0000-00  3831 $32,300.00

Fund Balance Appropriation Water 61-0000-00  3831 $79,000.00

Total $111,300.00 $0.00

SECTION 2. Appropriations are to be changed as follows:

LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION Account Department Fund Increase Decrease

Authorized Forfeiture Allocation 10-4310-00 4263 Police General $32,300.00

Capital Outlay 61-7210-00 7150 Water $79,000.00

Total $111,300.00 $0.00

Adopted the 11th day of March 2024.

Brandy Harrell, Mayor Pro Tem

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk

BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2023-2024-5

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Winterville, that the following amendment be made to the 

annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2024:

61



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2024 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Ludie Ange Moore Family Partnership Rezoning. 

Action Requested: Schedule Public Hearing on the Rezoning Request for April 8, 2024 meeting. 

Attachment: Rezoning Application, Rezoning Map, Legal Description, Notification of Rezoning, Address 
Labels to Adjacent Property Owners, and Staff Report. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 5/30/2023 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 5/30/2023 ☒ TM: 3/4/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/4/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: KPMEHRA,LLC.  

Location: 161 Vernon White Road; Northeast of the Vernon White Road, Mill Street, and 

Winterville Parkway Intersection.  

Parcel Numbers: 54421 

Site Data: 1.57 Acres. 

Current Zoning District: Agricultural Residential (AR) 

Proposed Zoning District: General Business (GB) 

Staff Analysis: 

The 1.57-acre property is designated as a Regional Center according to the Future Land Use Map 

and Comprehensive Plan. Much of the surrounding properties are commercially zoned with the 

exception of a 100’ (+/-) portion of this property’s south-western property line that is adjacent to an 

Agricultural Residentially Zoned Single-Family Home. 

The proposed General Business Zoning District is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use 

Plan and is compatible with the existing development and trends in the surrounding area.  

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for the 1.57-acre parcel from AR to GB. 

• The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed this request at their February 19, 2024 regular 

meeting and unanimously recommended approval of this application. 

• Please review the attached documents, staff report, Comprehensive Land Use Plan, and 

Zoning Ordinance for more detail and information on the proposal. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule Public Hearing on the Rezoning Request for April 8, 2024 meeting. 

 

62



63



64



Beacon Drive

PARCEL# 54421
EXISTING ZONING = AR

PROPOSED ZONING = GB
1.5 ± AC

Vicinity Map
SCALE: 1" = 1000'

0 50'25'50'

1 inch =          ft50SCALE

C-1018

LUDIE ANGE MOORE
FAMILY PARTNERSHIP
PO BOX 1207
WINTERVILLE, NC  27834

SHEETSCALE
1 of 11" = 50' 

DATE
February 5, 2024

TOWN OF WINTERVILE, PITT COUNTY, NC

REZONING MAP FOR
LUDIE ANGE MOORE

FAMILY PARTNERSHIP
PITT COUNTY PARCEL NO. 54421

NC License: P-1199

ENGINEERS & PLANNERS

2755-B Charles Blvd.
Greenville, NC  27858
(252) 558-0888

www.arkconsultinggroup.com

D.B. 4152, PG. 289
D.B. 3983, PG. 591
M.B. 50, PG. 129
M.B. 55, PG. 106
M.B. 311, PG. 170
D.B. 1127, PG. 758

TOTAL AREA TO BE
REZONED = 1.5 ± AC

SITE
VERNON WHITE RD.

W. FIRE TOWER RD.

NC
 H

W
Y 

11

DAVENPORT FARM RD.
M

ILL ST.

BEACON DR.

1. AREA DETERMINED BY COORDINATES.

2. THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FOR REZONING PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT A
BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE PROPERTIES SHOWN HEREON.

3. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS DRAWN FROM DEED AND MAP
REFERENCES AND INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE PITT COUNTY OPIS WEBSITE
AND DOES NOT  REPRESENT AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY BY THIS FIRM.

4. THIS IS A REZONING REQUEST COMPOSITE BOUNDARY MAP OF PITT COUNTY TAX
PARCEL NUMBER 54421.

5. AS SHOWN ON FEMA FIRM NO 3720466600J & 3720466700K DATED JULY 7, 2014;
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA.

LEGEND

Notes:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, PITT COUNTY

I, J. DANTZLER WITHERS, CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN
UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM DEEDS AND MAPS OF RECORD AS
REFERENCED HEREON AND THAT NO FIELD SURVEY WAS PERFORMED
IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS COMPOSITE PLAT; THAT THIS PLAT WAS
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR
LAND SURVEYING IN NORTH CAROLINA (21 NCAC 56.1600) WITNESS
MY HAND AND SEAL THIS 5TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024.

_________________________________________________________
J. DANTZLER WITHERS       L-5508

References:Owner:

65



REZONING MAP 
 

FOR 
 

LUDIE ANGE MOORE FAMILY PARTNERSHIP 
PITT COUNTY PARCEL NOS. 54421 

 
 Lying and being in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being that 
1.572 acres, more or less (68,508 square feet) designated as Lot No. 1 on that map 
entitled “Final Plat Whitewood” made by Merrill Land Surveying dated May 18, 1994 
recorded in Map Book 44, Page 61 of the Pitt County Registry, to which reference is 
hereby made for particular description. 
 
 

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Zoning Staff Report 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Kpmehra, LLC 

HEARING TYPE Rezoning Request 

REQUEST Rezoning from Agricultural Residential  (AR) to General Business 
(GB).  

CONDITIONS None 

LOCATION 161 Vernon White Road- North East of the Vernon White Rd., Mill 
Street, and Winterville Parkway (Highway 11) Intersection.  

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 54421 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION For the P&Z Board:  
Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning 
request on 2.7.2024.  Notification was posted on site on 2.7.24.   Six 
properties were mailed notification.   
 
For Town Council: TBD 
Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the rezoning 
request on______.  Notification was posted on site on ______.   
____ properties were mailed notification.   
 

TRACT SIZE 1.57 acres 

TOPOGRAPHY Flat 

VEGETATION Cleared, Wooded, Etc.  

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Home-site for an existing Single-Family Home.  

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N GB Property was just rezoned to 
General Business. North of that 
is a Mixture of Commercial 
Uses.  

 W GB Property was just rezoned 
General Business. There is still a 
single family home and a 
property used as a Bed and 
Breakfast.  

77



 

2 
Staff Report 

E Mixture of O&I and A-R.  Aquaventure Swim and 
Recreation Facility and a Single-
Family Residential Home.  

S GB Property was just rezoned 
General Business. Property is 
currently used as a Bed and 
Breakfast.  

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS  

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING REQUESTED 

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION 

 
Agricultural Residential  

 
GB 

MAX DENSITY One Residential Unit.  TBD/NA 

 
TYPICAL USES 

Mixture of low-density 
residential and agricultural uses 
where urban development is 
expected to occur. The purpose 
of this district is to maintain lots 
of sufficient size to insure that 
residential development 
dependent upon septic tank 
systems for sewage disposal 
and individual wells for water 
will occur at sufficiently low 
density to insure a healthful 
environment. The minimum lot 
size established for this district, 
however, does not guarantee 
sufficient space for on-site 
water and/or sewer systems.  
 

Accommodates business that 
serve the traveling public, 
require large amounts of land 
and are not oriented to the 
pedestrian shopper. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

78



 

3 
Staff Report 

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT N/A 

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS Unknown at this point.  

FLOODPLAIN Not shown to be within any Floodplain 
Designation.  

STREAMS None.  

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS Site Plan / Construction Plan required. 
**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district.

 
 

 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 
 

TRANSPORTATION 

STREET CLASSIFICATION Vernon White Road – NCDOT – classified as a 
minor thoroughfare.  
 

SITE ACCESS All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

5,300 AADT.  

Level Of Service (Transportation Analysis)  
Current= 2016 Study; Future= 2045 Projection.  
 
* LOS is rated from A-F: A is the best, F the worst. 
  
* Roadway Improvement and street design is 
based upon achieving a minimum of LOS D on 
existing facilities and LOS C on new facilities. 

Vernon White Road at home’s driveway: 
 
* Current: LOS B (Medium B).  
* Future: LOS B (Medium B).  

TRIP GENERATION TBD.  

SIDEWALKS TBD.  

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) TBD 

STREET CONNECTIVITY N/A – Rezoning Phase.  

OTHER N/A 

 

79



 

4 
Staff Report 

 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed GB zoning districts would align with much of the existing Zoning Districts and 
Uses within this area. The portion of land that is adjacent to the single-family residential 
property will likely require a vegetated buffer yard depending on the future proposed  use.  
 
Town of Winterville Comprehensive Land Use Plan Policies 
 
The Future Land Use Map designates this property as a Regional Center character area. 

“Regional Centers” are defined as high- to medium-intensity commercial, retail and 

lodging uses that act as regional activity centers, with offices and residential potentially 

mixed in.  Primarily auto-oriented destinations with national or regional businesses.  The 

requested GB zoning district is  consistent with this character area as defined by the 

future land use designation.   

Comprehensive Land Use Plans - Recommendations & Implementation 
 

Regional Center:   

• General Character: These larger, auto-oriented commercial areas serve a regional 

market, and are high-intensity shopping centers. With good design, they can 

provide a pleasant outdoor and indoor shopping experience that compliments the 

surrounding community as a commercial/retail/service activity center.  

• Potential Zoning Districts: GB, Possibly NC, O&I, IC, or M-R.  

• Uses: Commercial uses of a regional nature, including big box stores, chain 

restaurants, and other highway-oriented uses. Hotels and multi-family uses could 

also be appropriate. 

 

(Land Use) Policy 1:  Encourage a balanced tax base while managing 
growth:   
 

Strategy 1.1:  Utilize the Future Land Use Map and character areas when 
considering land use decisions. 
 
Strategy1.2: Encourage non-residential growth in the form of retail 
restaurants, professional offices and industrial development in areas 
designated as such on the Future Land Use Map.  

 
 

 
(Economic Development) Policy 1:  Continue to Implement Previous Plans. 

 
Strategy 1.3:  Emphasize retail, office, light industrial and other commercial 
development especially along Winterville Parkway and other appropriate 

80



 

5 
Staff Report 

areas.  
 

(Economic Development) Policy 2:  Improve Self-Sufficiency and Reduce 
Retail Leakage.  
 

Strategy 2.1:  Support Winterville’s transformation from a bedroom 
community into a neighboring community of Greenville.  
 
Strategy 2.2:  Discourage rezonings to residential zoning districts in high 
visibility corners with good access and parcels within Office & Employment 
Future Land use areas.   

 
(Economic Development) Policy 6:  Focus on business recruitment, 
expansion and retention.  
 

 Strategy 6.2:  Encourage and support local businesses, especially in 
expansion efforts.   

 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

Community Outreach 

Applicant is encouraged to discuss this proposed rezoning with owners of surrounding 
properties. 
 
Staff Analysis 
The 1.57-acre property is designated as a Regional Center according to the Future Land Use 
Map and Comprehensive Plan. Much of the surrounding properties are commercially zoned 
with the exception of a 100’ (+/-) portion of this property’s south-western property line that is 
adjacent to an Agricultural Residentially Zoned Single Family Home.  
 
The proposed General Business Zoning District is consistent with the Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan and is compatible with the existing development and trends in the surrounding 
area.  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request for the 1.57 acre parcel from 

AR to GB. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed this request at their February 19, 2024 

regular meeting and unanimously recommended approval to the Winterville 

Town Council.  

81



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2024 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Human Relations Board Discussion. 

Action Requested: Decision on the future of the Board. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 2/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/4/2024 ☒ TM: 3/4/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/4/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Human Relations Board 

The Human Relations Board consists of six (6) Members. At the present time, the Board has met irregularly 

due to attendance.  

Council is asked to discus the status and desired future of this Board. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD.. 

Recommendation: NA. 

 

82



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2024 

Presenter: Jessica Manning, Finance Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Approval of Financing terms and agreement with First Citizens Bank. 

Action Requested: Award Financing to First Citizens Bank. 

Attachment: Bid Tabulation, Resolutions Approving Financing Terms 

Prepared By: Jessica Manning, Finance Director Date: 2/28/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/4/2024 ☒ TM: 3/4/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/4/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town Council has approved the purchase of one Knuckle Boom Truck, a Truck and Commercial Lawn 

Mower for the Public Works department, two Police Interceptors, and a Sewer Jetter Trailer and 6-Inch 

Bypass Pump for the Sewer department. The funding for this equipment and vehicles was approved in the 

current fiscal year’s budget in the total amount of $510,000. 

We received quotes from 4 lending institutions. First Citizens Bank was the lowest bid, with rates at 4.27% 

for the Knuckle Boom Truck, 4.44% for the Public Works Truck and Lawn Mower, 4.35% for the Police Cars, 

and 4.31% for the Sewer Jetter Trailer and Bypass Pump. In addition, First Citizens has offered the option 

for a lower interest rate than listed above if the loans are combined into one loan with separate amortization 

schedules. 

We are recommending accepting First Citizens Bank’s proposal for all pieces of equipment and vehicles with 

a 3 year term for the Public Works Truck and Lawn Mower, and a 5 year term for the Knuckle Boom Truck, 

Police Cars, and the Sewer Jetter Trailer and Bypass Pump. 

Budgetary Impact: Annual debt service payments in the amount of: Knuckle Boom Truck - $45,266.73, 
Public Works Truck and Lawn Mower - $24,708.60, Police Cars - $20,869.31, and Sewer Jetter Trailer and 
Bypass Pump - $33,988.04. Total annual budgetary impact would be $124,832.68. 

Recommendation: Approve the Financing Agreement. 

 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



Resolution No. 24-R-031 

 

Resolution Approving Financing Terms 

WHEREAS: The Town of Winterville, NC ("Borrower") has previously determined to undertake a 
project for the financing of a Knuckle Boom Truck (the "Project"), and the Finance Officer has now 
presented a proposal for the financing of such Project. 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, as follows: 

1. The Borrower hereby determines to finance the Project through First Citizens Bank ("Lender") in 
accordance with the proposal dated January 26, 2024. The amount financed shall not exceed 
$200,000, the annual interest rate (in the absence of default or change in tax status) shall not exceed 
4.27%, and the financing term shall not exceed five (5) years from closing. 

2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the "Financing 
Documents") shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of the Borrower 
are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all 
such further action as they may consider necessary or desirable, to carry out the financing of the 
Project as contemplated by the proposal and this resolution. 

3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 
Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents have been 
completed to such officer's satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to approve changes to any 
Financing Documents previously signed by Borrower officers or employees, provided that such 
changes shall not substantially alter the intent of such documents or certificates from the intent 
expressed in the forms executed by such officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final 
forms as the Finance Officer shall approve, with the Finance Officer' s release of any Financing 
Document for delivery constituting conclusive evidence of such officer's final approval of the 
Document's final form. 

4. The Borrower shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which shall 
cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for federal income 
tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. The Borrower hereby 
designates its obligations to make principal and interest payments under the Financing Documents as 
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3). 

5. The Borrower intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration of the Borrower's 
official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project that are to be financed from the proceeds of the 
Lender financing described above. The Borrower intends that funds that have been advanced, or that 
may be advanced, from the Borrower' s general fund or any other Borrower fund related to the Project, 
for project costs may be reimbursed from the financing proceeds. 

6. All prior actions of Borrower officers in furtherance of the purposes of this resolution are hereby 
ratified, approved and confirmed. All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in conflict with this resolution 
are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
Approved this 11th day of March 2024 

 
 
 
By:   By:   
 
 
 
Title:   Title:   
 
 
 
SEAL 

90



Resolution No. 24-R-032 

 

Resolution Approving Financing Terms 

WHEREAS: The Town of Winterville, NC ("Borrower") has previously determined to undertake a 
project for the financing of a Public Works Work Truck and a Commercial Lawn Mower (the "Project"), 
and the Finance Officer has now presented a proposal for the financing of such Project. 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, as follows: 

1. The Borrower hereby determines to finance the Project through First Citizens Bank ("Lender") in 
accordance with the proposal dated January 26, 2024. The amount financed shall not exceed $68,000, 
the annual interest rate (in the absence of default or change in tax status) shall not exceed 4.44%, and 
the financing term shall not exceed three (3) years from closing. 

2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the "Financing 
Documents") shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of the Borrower 
are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all 
such further action as they may consider necessary or desirable, to carry out the financing of the 
Project as contemplated by the proposal and this resolution. 

3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 
Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents have been 
completed to such officer's satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to approve changes to any 
Financing Documents previously signed by Borrower officers or employees, provided that such 
changes shall not substantially alter the intent of such documents or certificates from the intent 
expressed in the forms executed by such officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final 
forms as the Finance Officer shall approve, with the Finance Officer' s release of any Financing 
Document for delivery constituting conclusive evidence of such officer's final approval of the 
Document's final form. 

4. The Borrower shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which shall 
cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for federal income 
tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. The Borrower hereby 
designates its obligations to make principal and interest payments under the Financing Documents as 
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3). 

5. The Borrower intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration of the Borrower's 
official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project that are to be financed from the proceeds of the 
Lender financing described above. The Borrower intends that funds that have been advanced, or that 
may be advanced, from the Borrower' s general fund or any other Borrower fund related to the Project, 
for project costs may be reimbursed from the financing proceeds. 

6. All prior actions of Borrower officers in furtherance of the purposes of this resolution are hereby 
ratified, approved and confirmed. All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in conflict with this resolution 
are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
Approved this 11th day of March 2024 

 
 
 
By:   By:   
 
 
 
Title:   Title:   
 
 
 
SEAL 

91



Resolution No. 24-R-033 

 

Resolution Approving Financing Terms 

WHEREAS: The Town of Winterville, NC ("Borrower") has previously determined to undertake a 
project for the financing of two (2) Police Ford Interceptors (the "Project"), and the Finance Officer has 
now presented a proposal for the financing of such Project. 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, as follows: 

1. The Borrower hereby determines to finance the Project through First Citizens Bank ("Lender") in 
accordance with the proposal dated January 26, 2024. The amount financed shall not exceed $92,000, 
the annual interest rate (in the absence of default or change in tax status) shall not exceed 4.35%, and 
the financing term shall not exceed five (5) years from closing. 

2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the "Financing 
Documents") shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of the Borrower 
are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all 
such further action as they may consider necessary or desirable, to carry out the financing of the 
Project as contemplated by the proposal and this resolution. 

3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 
Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents have been 
completed to such officer's satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to approve changes to any 
Financing Documents previously signed by Borrower officers or employees, provided that such 
changes shall not substantially alter the intent of such documents or certificates from the intent 
expressed in the forms executed by such officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final 
forms as the Finance Officer shall approve, with the Finance Officer' s release of any Financing 
Document for delivery constituting conclusive evidence of such officer's final approval of the 
Document's final form. 

4. The Borrower shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which shall 
cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for federal income 
tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. The Borrower hereby 
designates its obligations to make principal and interest payments under the Financing Documents as 
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3). 

5. The Borrower intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration of the Borrower's 
official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project that are to be financed from the proceeds of the 
Lender financing described above. The Borrower intends that funds that have been advanced, or that 
may be advanced, from the Borrower' s general fund or any other Borrower fund related to the Project, 
for project costs may be reimbursed from the financing proceeds. 

6. All prior actions of Borrower officers in furtherance of the purposes of this resolution are hereby 
ratified, approved and confirmed. All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in conflict with this resolution 
are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
Approved this 11th day of March 2024 

 
 
 
By:   By:   
 
 
 
Title:   Title:   
 
 
 
SEAL 

92



Resolution No. 24-R-034 

 

Resolution Approving Financing Terms 

WHEREAS: The Town of Winterville, NC ("Borrower") has previously determined to undertake a 
project for the financing of a Sewer Jetter Trailer and a 6-Inch Bypass Pump (the "Project"), and the 
Finance Officer has now presented a proposal for the financing of such Project. 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, as follows: 

1. The Borrower hereby determines to finance the Project through First Citizens Bank ("Lender") in 
accordance with the proposal dated January 26, 2024. The amount financed shall not exceed 
$150,000, the annual interest rate (in the absence of default or change in tax status) shall not exceed 
4.31%, and the financing term shall not exceed five (5) years from closing. 

2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the "Financing 
Documents") shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and employees of the Borrower 
are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all 
such further action as they may consider necessary or desirable, to carry out the financing of the 
Project as contemplated by the proposal and this resolution. 

3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the 
Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents have been 
completed to such officer's satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to approve changes to any 
Financing Documents previously signed by Borrower officers or employees, provided that such 
changes shall not substantially alter the intent of such documents or certificates from the intent 
expressed in the forms executed by such officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final 
forms as the Finance Officer shall approve, with the Finance Officer' s release of any Financing 
Document for delivery constituting conclusive evidence of such officer's final approval of the 
Document's final form. 

4. The Borrower shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which shall 
cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross income for federal income 
tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment obligations. The Borrower hereby 
designates its obligations to make principal and interest payments under the Financing Documents as 
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section 265(b)(3). 

5. The Borrower intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration of the Borrower's 
official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project that are to be financed from the proceeds of the 
Lender financing described above. The Borrower intends that funds that have been advanced, or that 
may be advanced, from the Borrower' s general fund or any other Borrower fund related to the Project, 
for project costs may be reimbursed from the financing proceeds. 

6. All prior actions of Borrower officers in furtherance of the purposes of this resolution are hereby 
ratified, approved and confirmed. All other resolutions (or parts thereof) in conflict with this resolution 
are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
Approved this 11th day of March 2024 

 
 
 
By:   By:   
 
 
 
Title:   Title:   
 
 
 
SEAL 

93



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: New Business 

 

Meeting Date: March 11, 2024 

Presenter: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Southbrook Phase 1 Preliminary Plat. 

Action Requested: Consider Preliminary Plat. 

Attachment: Preliminary Plat, Planned Unit Development (PUD) Zoning District Ordinance, Staff Report. 

Prepared By: Stephen Penn, Planning and Economic Development Director Date: 2/26/2024 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 3/4/2024 ☒ TM: 3/4/2024 ☒ Final: tlp - 3/4/2024 

Supporting Documentation 

Applicant: Scott Moore of The Coley Group 

Location: 245.43 Acre Site adjacent to Church Street Extension, and Laurie Ellis Road. South of Mellon 

Downs, Laurie Meadows, & Holly Grove. 

Parcel Numbers: 11636, 15006, 11638, 82096, & 82094. 

Site Data: Tract A is adjacent to Church Street Extension; Tract B is adjacent to Laurie Ellis Road. 

* Acreage: Tract “A” 23.69 Acres; Tract “B” 26.69 Acres. (Total Acreage in Phase 1 is 50.38 Acres.). 

* Lots: Tract “A” 57 Single Family Detached Lots, 56 Single Family Attached (Townhome) Lots; Tract “B” 65 

Single Family Detached Lots. (Total Lots in Phase 1 is 123 Single Family Detached Lots & 56 Single Family 

Attached Lots.) 

* Recreation Space: Tract “A” proposes 12,560 sf of recreation space; Tract “B” proposes 84,746 sf of 

recreation space. * Town Staff will review how much of the proposed recreation space may be used for 

“park, recreation, and open space” dedication based on the standards for dedication within the Subdivision 

Ordinance at the Final Plat stage. 

Current Zoning District: Planned Unit Development (PUD) Conditional District (As an R-6 Conditional 

District and Multi-Family Residential Conditional District as defined and established by Ordinance Number 

23-O-011. 

* A PUD is both a Zoning District and a “Use” Type in which the property has its own Zoning requirements 

and regulations that are established by the PUD Rezoning. The PUD Conditional District Rezoning 

establishes standards that are unique to the particular development- such as setback requirements, lot 

dimensional requirements, street design, product type, etc. 

Staff Analysis: 

Southbrook, Phase 1 Preliminary Plat meet the standards the PUD Conditional District (Ordinance 23-O-011) 

where applicable, and the Town of Winterville Subdivision Ordinance and Zoning Ordinance where 

applicable. 

Staff recommends approval of Southbrook, Phase One Preliminary Plat. 

• The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed this Preliminary Plat at their February 19, 2024 regular 

meeting and unanimously recommended approval. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Southbrook Phase One Preliminary Plat. 

 

94



BR
O

O
KS

TO
N

E
PH

AS
E 

1
BK

 7
1 

PG
 1

18

MELLON DOWNS
PHASE 1

BK 71 PG 191

M
EL

LO
N

 D
O

W
N

S
PH

AS
E 

11
-B

BK
 7

9 
PG

 1
30

LA
U

R
IE

 M
EA

D
O

W
S

PH
3,

 S
EC

T 
A

PB
 8

1 
PG

 5
2

LA
U

R
IE

 M
EA

D
O

W
S

PH
3,

 S
EC

T 
B

PB
 8

2 
PG

 5
5

H
O

LL
Y 

G
R

O
VE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

PB
 8

4 
PG

 8
9

CE
-0

1PRELIMINARY  PLAT  for  SOUTHBROOK  (Phase One)
WINTERVILLE,  NORTH  CAROLINA

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
  (

Sc
al

e:
 1

'' 
=

 2
00

0'
)

R
-1

0 
C

U
D NE

US
E 

BU
FF

ER

- P
IE

DMONT 
NAT

URAL
 G

AS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

-

R-12.5 CUD

TOWN LIMITS LINE

(IN)

(OUT)

- P
IE

D
M

O
N

T 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 G
AS

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
-

N
O

R
TH

 =
 6

44
43

1.
63

EA
ST

 =
 2

47
90

41
.7

7 

- P
IE

D
M

O
N

T 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 G
AS

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
-

NE
US

E 
BU

FF
ER

50
' W

ID
E

NEUSE BUFFER50' WIDE

TO
W

N
 L

IM
IT

S 
LI

N
E

(IN
)

(O
U

T)

TO
W

N
 L

IM
IT

S 
LI

N
E

(IN
)

(O
U

T)

N
O

R
TH

 =
 6

43
20

0.
02

EA
ST

 =
 2

47
48

86
.3

5

NEUSE BUFFER

50' WIDE

NEUSE B
UFF

ER

50
' W

ID
E

SW
Q

SW
Q

SW
Q

SWQ

W
ET

LA
N

D
S

WETLANDS

W
ET

LA
N

D
S

W
ET

LA
N

D
S

W
ET

LA
N

D
S

W
ET

LA
N

D
S

Tract "B" Boundary

Tract "B" Boundary

Street "E"

Tr
ac

t "
B"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y

St
re

et
 "F

"

St
re

et
 "G

"

Stre
et 

"E
"

WETLANDS

Tr
ac

t "
A"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y

St
re

et
 "A

"

Tr
ac

t "
A"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y

1
2

3
4

5

B
C

1
2

3
4

5

D

1
2

3
4

5

E
1

2
3

4
5

F

1

2

3

4

5

Stre
et 

"B
"

St
re

et
 "C

"

Street "C"

1
2

3
4

5
6

6

G

H
I

J

K

1
2

3
4

5

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

4
1

2
3

4

SWQ

A
1

2
3

4
5

6

50
' W

ID
E

SD
 2

.8
.2

4;
TR

C
 A

pp
ro

ve
d

C
op

y.
 C

le
ar

ed
 to

 g
o

to
 P

&Z
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

il.

95

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=64.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=53.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=53.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=64.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=54.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=67.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=58.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=58.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=61.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=43.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=43.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=61.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=44.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=44.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=60.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=44.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=44.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=60.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=40.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=40.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=60.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=42.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=42.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2475870.0960

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=642472.0320

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=59.1360

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2476891.1470

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=642120.2350

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=57.4140

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2476677.8200

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=643650.9040

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=58.3240

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478605.9170

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=643924.0140

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=69.2360

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478097.1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=645565.3800

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=64.2970

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2477631.4180

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=644520.5160

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=61.9220

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478085.0010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=646040.7700

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=64.6020

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478096.7590

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=647079.9090

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=63.6390

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478999.1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=646941.0480

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=66.9760

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478990.1970

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=644588.0870

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=68.9320

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURIE HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIS, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 4304 PG 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 07032

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LORRAINE R. RUCKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 346 PG 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 23077

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT L. EDWARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 3587 PG 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 11646

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMANDA M. WILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB DC106 PG 2567

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 59912

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEWIS O. TRIPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 2009E PG 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 22742

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYLAND A. HUNSUCKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 3987 PG 859

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 11644

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTIES INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 4674-42-9731

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 70650

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MAE E. ALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFE ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB DC108 PG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 47393

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 4674-45-6114

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 31473

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURIE ELLIS ROAD  SR 1713

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IPF AT ALL CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF 10.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF 16.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 0.61' WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IPF AT ALL CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'41"W       1632.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
665.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84°01'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°19'26"W      1555.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
449.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°55'31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32°10'26"W  1303.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
501.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°20'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH STREET EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1714

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: L4 IS A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: L21 IS A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°56'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: L58-L63 ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
L75

AutoCAD SHX Text
L76

AutoCAD SHX Text
L77

AutoCAD SHX Text
L78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L79

AutoCAD SHX Text
L80

AutoCAD SHX Text
L81

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: L81 IS A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
L82

AutoCAD SHX Text
L83

AutoCAD SHX Text
L84

AutoCAD SHX Text
L85

AutoCAD SHX Text
L86

AutoCAD SHX Text
L87

AutoCAD SHX Text
L88

AutoCAD SHX Text
L89

AutoCAD SHX Text
L90

AutoCAD SHX Text
L91

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: L91 IS A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRAVEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
19843

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ. SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLN=C-1874

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (252) 459-8196

AutoCAD SHX Text
801 EAST WASHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
NASHVILLE, N.C. 27856

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.STOCKSENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.ncocc.org

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANY ARE THE PLANS IN A PERSONS HEART, BUT IT IS THE LORD'S PURPOSE THAT PREVAILS.  PROVERBS 19:21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83/2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83/2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,856 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,854 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,045 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,137 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,545 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,832 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,359 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,641 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,142 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,754 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,398 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,253 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,145 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,099 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,133 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,892 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,701 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,945 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,744 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,755 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,758 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,728 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,722 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,717 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,671 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,698 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,601 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,916 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,704 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,484 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,581 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,444 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,539 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,513 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,661 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,823 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,555 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,550 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,017 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,801 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
151'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
143'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
117'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
247'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
189'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL TOWNHOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: WATER AND SEWER SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO BE PLACED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE 2' GRASS STRIP ON LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,200 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SIDEWALK -

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED R-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED R-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD CONDITIONAL DISTRICT;

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE ACREAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE STREET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4674545722, 4674634629

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P19.22 Ac. (38.14%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRO. IMPERVIOUS AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTERVILLE, N.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF LAURIE ELLIS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BASIN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. IMPERVIOUS AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P245.43 Ac. (Total)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT/AGRICULTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11636, 15006, 11638,

AutoCAD SHX Text
123 DETACHED (Phase One)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NO. LOTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P19.22 Ac. (38.14%%%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POST CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4674539211, 4674857557

AutoCAD SHX Text
4674866631

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF CHURCH ST. EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82096, 82094.

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 ATTACHED (Phase One)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,408 L.F. (Phase One)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL STREET LENGTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P8.83 Ac. (Phase One)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL STREET R/W:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chapel Hill Foundation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chapel Hill, N.C. 27599

AutoCAD SHX Text
CN 1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
Real Estate Holdings, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 South Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED R-12.5 CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,469 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTPARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1 ACREAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%P50.38 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/5/23 TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 10' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MBSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 10' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' UTILITY EASEMENT -

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,689 S.F. (1,077,445 S.F./124 LOTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE R-6 LOT SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-6 CD AND M-R CD; ORDINANCE 23-O-011

AutoCAD SHX Text
(%%P23.69 Ac. TRACT A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(%%P26.69 Ac. TRACT B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL STREETS TO BE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE PUBLIC STREETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 5' UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND EACH LOT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  & 10' UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' SIDEWALK -

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT, #         , AND THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME(S) HEREON WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE TOWN PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ZONING COMMISION AT A MEETING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELD THE           DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20       .

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC 11 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD NC HWY 11       MILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRAVEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRAVEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH STREET EXT. - SR 1714

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,722 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,813 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,451 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,110 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,939 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,884 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,915 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,973 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,710 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,266 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,560 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90,650 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25' SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25' SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
147,446 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.38 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
125,258 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.88 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,738 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,462 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,194 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,759 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.43 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
227'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,783 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,428 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,679 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
457

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,800 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,059 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,355 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,041 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,008 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,007 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,006 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,004 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,004 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,717 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,507 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,242 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,581 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,307 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,025 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,322 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
189'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,615 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,373 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,615 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,152 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,262 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,637 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,539 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'

AutoCAD SHX Text
194'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,466 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,900 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,121 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,637 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,115 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,054 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,655 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83/2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 5' SIDEWALK -

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,344 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VEGETATED BERM TO MEET SO:154.33 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VEGETATED BERM TO MEET SO:154.33 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE W/BERM 3,392 S.F. (0.08 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PARKING -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SAVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
27,645 S.F. (0.63 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NON-BUILDABLE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SAVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56,203 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.29 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NON-BUILDABLE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROVE SCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 7' PLANTING STRIP -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 12' PLANTING STRIP -

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RECREATION AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,560 S.F. (0.29 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRACT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
84,746 S.F. (1.94 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NON-BUILDABLE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
65,402 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SAVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

stephen.penn
Received



H
O

LL
Y 

G
R

O
VE

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

PB
 8

4 
PG

 8
9

CE
-0

2

- P
IE

D
M

O
N

T 
N

AT
U

R
AL

 G
AS

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
-

NE
US

E 
BU

FF
ER

50
' W

ID
E

NEUSE BUFFER50' WIDE

PRELIMINARY  PLAT  for  SOUTHBROOK  (Phase One)
WINTERVILLE,  NORTH  CAROLINA

SW
Q

SW
Q

SW
Q

WETLANDS

WETLANDS

Tr
ac

t "
A"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y

St
re

et
 "A

"

Tr
ac

t "
A"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y

1
2

3
4

5

B
C

1
2

3
4

5

D

1
2

3
4

5

E
1

2
3

4
5

F

1

2

3

4

5

Stre
et 

"B
"

St
re

et
 "C

"

Street "C"

1
2

3
4

5
6

6

G

H
I

J

K

1
2

3
4

5

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

4
1

2
3

4

A
1

2
3

4
5

6

Tr
ac

t "
A"

±2
3.

62
 A

c.
57

 L
O

TS
56

 T
O

W
N

H
O

M
ES

PU
D

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
R

-6
 C

D
 &

 M
-R

 C
D

; O
R

D
IN

AN
C

E 
23

-0
-0

11
AV

ER
AG

E 
LO

T 
SI

ZE
: 8

,6
89

 S
.F

.

24 parks

96

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=61.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=43.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=43.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=61.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=44.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=44.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=60.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=42.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=42.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MAE E. ALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFE ESTATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB DC108 PG 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 47393

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF WINTERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 4674-45-6114

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 31473

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF 0.61' WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L92

AutoCAD SHX Text
L93

AutoCAD SHX Text
L94

AutoCAD SHX Text
L95

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
19843

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ. SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLN=C-1874

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANY ARE THE PLANS IN A PERSONS HEART, BUT IT IS THE LORD'S PURPOSE THAT PREVAILS.  PROVERBS 19:21

AutoCAD SHX Text
801 EAST WASHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NASHVILLE, N.C. 27856

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (252) 459-8196

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.STOCKSENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.ncocc.org

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83/2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,945 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,744 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,755 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,758 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,728 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,722 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,717 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,671 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,698 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,601 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,916 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,704 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,484 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,581 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,444 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,048 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,539 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,513 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,661 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,823 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,555 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,550 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,017 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,801 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
173'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
247'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
189'

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED R-12.5 CD

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,469 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTPARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,200 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH STREET EXT. - SR 1714

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/5/23 TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,722 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,813 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,451 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,110 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,939 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,884 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,915 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,973 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,674 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,710 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,266 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,560 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.29 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90,650 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25' SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25' SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SAVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
27,645 S.F. (0.63 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NON-BUILDABLE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SAVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56,203 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.29 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NON-BUILDABLE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROVE SCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/27/23 OWNER COMMENTS



M
EL

LO
N

 D
O

W
N

S
PH

AS
E 

1
BK

 7
1 

PG
 1

91

CE
-0

3PRELIMINARY  PLAT  for  SOUTHBROOK  (Phase One)
WINTERVILLE,  NORTH  CAROLINA

R
-1

2.
5 

C
U

D

- PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS EASEMENT -

N
EU

SE
 B

U
FF

ER

50
' W

ID
E

NEUSE BUFFER

50
' W

IDE

SW
Q

Tr
ac

t "
B"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y Tr
ac

t "
B"

 B
ou

nd
ar

y

St
re

et
 "E

"

Tract "B" Boundary

Street "F"

Street "G"

Stre
et 

"E
"

Tr
ac

t "
B"

±2
6.

69
 A

c.
65

 L
O

TS
0 

TO
W

N
H

O
M

ES

SW
Q

PU
D

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
R

-6
 C

D
 &

 M
-R

 C
D

; O
R

D
IN

AN
C

E 
23

-0
-0

11
AV

ER
AG

E 
LO

T 
SI

ZE
: 8

,6
89

 S
.F

.

97

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=64.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV IN=53.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=53.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP=64.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV OUT=54.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478097.1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=645565.3800

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=64.2970

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478085.0010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=646040.7700

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=64.6020

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478096.7590

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=647079.9090

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=63.6390

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=2478999.1570

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y=646941.0480

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z=66.9760

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURIE HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIS, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 4304 PG 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 07032

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LORRAINE R. RUCKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 346 PG 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
PN 23077

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURIE ELLIS ROAD  SR 1713

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AXLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°13'41"W       1632.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°56'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRAVEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
19843

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ. SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-022

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLN=C-1874

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (252) 459-8196

AutoCAD SHX Text
801 EAST WASHINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
NASHVILLE, N.C. 27856

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWW.STOCKSENGINEERING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.ncocc.org

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE CALL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANY ARE THE PLANS IN A PERSONS HEART, BUT IT IS THE LORD'S PURPOSE THAT PREVAILS.  PROVERBS 19:21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83/2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,856 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,854 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,045 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,137 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,545 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,832 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,359 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,641 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
423

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,150 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,142 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,754 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,398 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,253 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,145 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,099 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,133 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.16 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,892 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,701 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
151'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
143'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
117'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRAVEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GRAVEL -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. TURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/5/23 TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
153'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
147,446 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.38 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
125,258 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.88 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,738 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,462 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,194 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
443

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,759 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.43 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
227'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,783 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,428 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,679 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
457

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,800 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,059 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,355 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,041 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,008 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,007 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
451

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,006 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,005 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
449

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,004 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,004 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
447

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,717 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,507 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
170'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,242 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,581 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,307 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,025 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,322 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.26 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
189'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187'

AutoCAD SHX Text
179'

AutoCAD SHX Text
165'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,615 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,373 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,615 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,152 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,262 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,637 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,539 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.22 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'

AutoCAD SHX Text
194'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
131'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,466 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,900 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.27 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,121 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.46 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,637 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,115 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,054 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.18 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,655 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.24 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL KIOSK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x70' SDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN EASM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BUILDABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,344 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VEGETATED BERM TO MEET SO:154.33 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
- VEGETATED BERM TO MEET SO:154.33 -

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE W/BERM 3,392 S.F. (0.08 Ac.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
( NON-BUILDABLE )

AutoCAD SHX Text
65,402 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SAVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POCKET PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
130'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



 

1 
Staff Report 

 

 Town of Winterville Planning Department 

Preliminary Plat Staff Report- Southbrook Phase One 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

APPLICANT Scott Moore of The Coley Group.  

PROJECT TYPE Preliminary Plat 

REQUEST Preliminary Plat Submittal.   

CONDITIONS Planned Unit Development Zone & Use as described in PUD 
Conditional District Ordinance 23-O-011.  

LOCATION 245.43 Acre Site adjacent to Church Street Extension, and Laurie 
Ellis Road. South of Mellon Downs, Laurie Meadows, & Holly Grove. 

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S) 11636, 15006, 11638, 82096, & 82094. 

Lots:  * Lots: Tract “A” 57 Single Family Detached Lots, 56 Single Family 

Attached (Townhome) Lots; Tract “B” 65 Single Family Detached 

Lots. (Total Lots in Phase 1 is 123 Single Family Detached Lots & 56 

Single Family Attached Lots.) 

* Recreation Space: Tract “A” proposes 12,560sf of recreation 
space; Tract “B” proposes 84,746 sf of recreation space. * Town 
Staff will review how much of the proposed recreation space may 
be used for “park, recreation, and open space” dedication based on 
the standards for dedication within the Subdivision Ordinance at 
the Final Plat stage 

TRACT SIZE * Acreage: Tract “A” 23.69 Acres; Tract “B” 26.69 Acres. (Total 
Acreage in Phase 1 is 50.38 Acres.). 

TOPOGRAPHY Mostly Flat 

VEGETATION Mostly Wooded and or Natural Land.   

 
 

SITE DATA 

EXISTING USE Natural Open Land.   

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING ADJACENT LAND USE 

N Mixture of Residential: 
R-12.5 & R-10 Mostly.  

Single Family Residential.   

 W Mixture of Residential: 
R-12.5 & R-10 Mostly. 

Single Family Residential.   

E Mostly AR.   Mostly Vacant Natural or 
Agricultural Land.  

116



 

2 
Staff Report 

S Mixture of Residential and AR: 
R-15, R-10, and AR Dominates 
the southern area of this site.  

Mostly Vacant Natural Or 
Agricultural Land with a small 
portion of single family 
residential in the south-eastern 
most portion of the site.   

ZONING DISTRICT STANDARDS  

DISTRICT SUMMARIES EXISTING 

 
ZONING DISTRICT DESIGNATION 

 
PUD Conditional District as 
Defined by Ordinance 23-O-
011.  

MAX DENSITY 612 Residential Units  

 
TYPICAL USES 

Single Family Detached Will 
Dominate the site; Up to 154 
Single Family Attached Units are 
permitted in this site within the 
area shown on the Sketch Plan 
in the PUD Ordinance 
Document.   

SPECIAL INFORMATION 

OVERLAY DISTRICT None.  

ENVIRONMENTAL / SOILS Site presents environmental constraints which 
resulted in the Planned Unit Development design 
for this site.  

FLOODPLAIN Not shown to be within any Floodplain 
Designation.  

Hydrography There are Neuse River Buffers present on this 
site.  

OTHER If >1 acre is disturbed, site must meet Phase 2 
stormwater requirements and provide Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit 
 
Piedmont Natural Gas line and easement are 
present on this site.  

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS Site Plan / Construction Plan required. 
**These regulations may not reflect all requirements for all situations.  See the Town of Winterville Zoning 

Ordinance for all applicable regulations for site requirements for this zoning district.

 
 

 

 

117



 

3 
Staff Report 

LANDSCAPING & BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 

Development must meet requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Article X-A. Vegetation and Buffering 

Requirements). 
 

TRANSPORTATION 

Site ACCESS Phase One Site will be accessible Via:  
Tract A:  

• Church Street Ex. (NCDOT).  

• Cassena Drive (TOW).  
Tract B:  

• Laurie Ellis Road (NCDOT). 

• Sparrow Lane (TOW).  
 
 

SITE ACCESS REQUIREMENTS:  All access must be designed and constructed to 
meet the Town of Winterville / NCDOT standards. 

TRAFFIC COUNTS 
(per NCDOT Annual Average Daily Traffic Map) 

Laurie Ellis Road: 2,800 AADT.  
Church Street Ex. Cassena Dr., and Sparrow Ln do 
not have traffic count reports.  

Level Of Service (Transportation Analysis)  
Current= 2016 Study; Future= 2045 Projection.  
 
* LOS is rated from A-F: A is the best, F the worst. 
  
* Roadway Improvement and street design is 
based upon achieving a minimum of LOS D on 
existing facilities and LOS C on new facilities. 

Laurie Ellis Road: 
* Current: LOS A (Low A).  
* Future: LOS A (Low A).  
 
Church Street Ex. Cassena Dr., and Sparrow Ln do 
not have LOS reports. 

TRIP GENERATION Winterville’s Standard Design Manual Projects 
High Density Single Family produces 8.2 trips per 
day per dwelling.   

SIDEWALKS Required as shown on Plat.   

STREET CONNECTIVITY Streets are connected to existing stubbed streets 
(adjoining neighborhoods). Future stubbed 
streets are provided for future development as 
shown on plat.   

OTHER None 

 

 

 
 

118



 

4 
Staff Report 

IMPACT ANALYSIS 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed project is in alignment with the PUD Designation, the Town of Winterville 
Zoning Ordinance, the Subdivision Ordinance, and other documents, ordinances, and laws 
required of this development.  
 
The area is dominated by single-family residential and open/agricultural land.  The proposed 
design and use is compatible with the market trends and surrounding developments.  

 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION 
 

Community Outreach 

The applicant performed extensive community outreach prior to the Planned Unit 
Development document formulation. Community meetings were held to help the applicant 
determine the desires of the community, the Town of Winterville Staff, and Town Council.  
 
Staff Analysis 
 
This site is an ideal candidate for a Planned Unit Development.  This project ensures a 
cohesive design of the property while ensuring that environmentally sensitive sites are 
protected from development.   

 
 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of Southbrook, Phase One, Preliminary Plat as it has 

been approved by the Winterville Technical Review Committee for compliance.  

 

The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed this plat at their February 19, 2024 

regular meeting and unanimously recommended approval of this plat to the 

Winterville Town Council.  

119


	00_20240311_Agenda_Final
	07_01_Womens_History_Month_Proclamation_2024
	07_02_Joyce_Harris_Mills_Weldin_Proclamation
	09_01a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	09_01b_20240120_Council_Orientation_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	09_01c_20240130_Vision_Setting_Part_A_Minutes_2024_DRAFT
	09_01d_20240206_Vision_Setting_Part_B_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	09_01e_20240212_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_DRAFT
	09_02a_Consent_Abstract_Budget_Amendmentv2
	09_02b_Budget_Amendment_2023-2024-5
	09_03a_Consent_Abstract_Moore_Rezoning_Schedule_PHv2
	09_03b_Application_Ludie_Moore_Rezoning
	09_03c_Map_Ludie_Moore_Rezoning
	09_03d_Legal_Description_Ludie_Moore_Rezoning
	09_03e_Notice_Mailings_Ludie_Moore_Rezoning
	09_03f_Staff_Report_Ludie_Moore_Rezoning
	10_01a_Old_Abstract_HRB_Discussionv2
	11_01a_New_Abstract_Approve Financing_Equipmentv2
	11_01b_Loan_Bid_Tabulation
	11_01c_24-R-031_Knuckle_Boom_Resolution
	11_01d_24-R-032_PW_Truck_&_Mower
	11_01e_24-R-033_Police_Interceptors
	11_01f_24-R-034_Sewer_Jetter_&_Bypass_Pump
	11_02a_New_Abstract_Southbrook_Ph_1_Prelim_Platv2
	11_02b_Southbrook Approved Preliminary Plat 2.8.24v2
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model


	11_02c_Ordinance No 23-O-011_Southbrook PUD
	11_02d_Staff_Report_Southbrook_Ph_1_Prelim_Plat



